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Ilocket No. 010862-TI Date Docketed: 06/18/2001 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lor ida Puolic Service Commission o f  

Company: 
Interexchange Telecommunications C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 3154 issued 
t o  T e l t r u s t  Communications Services, I nc .  d/b/a T e l t r u s t  and 
d/b/a TCS f o r  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 25-4.0161. F . A . C . ,  
Regulatory Assessment Fees : Telecommunication Companies. 

T e l t r u s t  Communications Services, Inc.  d/b/a T e l t r  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: Expi ra t ion:  

Referred t o  : ADM AFA APP CAF (CMP) CMU EAG ECR GCL LEG PA1 RAR RGO SER WAW 
( " ( " ind icates OPR) 
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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT. 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman. 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case 
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CCA Official Filing: 
10/16/01****** 9:14 AM********'Ainda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams ao3r- PAA 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

7 Andrea Cowart 
Tuesday, October 16,2001 855  AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

10/16/01 8:54:00 AM 

010861,010863 - 010861or.jae 
010862,010895,010915,010916 - 010862or.jae 
01 0860 - 01 0860or.jae 



Matilda Sanders * 220s-Cd 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Wednesday, November 14,2001 9:45 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/14/01 9:43:00 AM 

Consummating Orders 

01 1123 - 01 1123co.jae 
01 0893 - 01 0893co.jae 
01 0863 - 01 0863co.jae 
01 1 174,011 193 - 01 1 174co.jae 
01 1080 - 01 1080co.jae 
01 0862,010895,01091 5 0 1  0916 - 01 0862co.jae 
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